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To be published three times on March 25, 2020, April 1, 2020 and April 8, 2020 in the Daily
Record:

Bill to:

Howard F. Flippin, O.D., Executive Director
Arkansas State Board of Optometry

Post Office Box 512

Searcy, AR 72145

501-268-4351

Send proof of publication to:

Kevin M. O’Dwyer

Attorney for the Arkansas State Board of Optometry
211 Spring Street

Little Rock, AR 72201

Telephone (501) 372-4144

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

In compliance with ACA §25-15-204, the Arkansas State Board of Optometry gives notice that it
will conduct a public hearing at 1:30 p.m. on the 23" day of April, 2020, at the offices of the
Arkansas Attorney General, 323 Center Street, 2™ Floor, Little Rock, Arkansas 72201. The
public hearing will involve the adoption of Chapter I, Article [V — Proposed Amendment to
Chapter 1, Article IV — Reciprocity, Licensure by Endorsement, Military Personnel.

All individuals desiring to attend said hearing may do so. All individuals desiring to address the
Board should contact Howard F. Flippin, O.D., Executive Director, 501-268-4351. Individuals
desiring a copy of the proposed Chapter I, Article IV, as referred to herein, may contact Howard
F. Flippin, O.D., Executive Director, at the above number.



Ena Goodbar

S i et TS
From: Ena Goodbar
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 9:00 AM
To: Legal Notices
Cc: Kevin O'Dwyer; Arkansas State Board of Optometry (aroptometry@sbcglobal.net)
Subject: Notice of Public Hearing - Chapter 1, Article IV
Attachments: Notice of Public Hearing - Chapter |, Article IV.pdf

Melissa, Please publish this Notice of Public Hearing for the Arkansas State Board of Optometry and send us an Affidavit
after the final publication. Thank you. If you have any questions, please give me a call.

ENA GOODBAR

Legal Assistant and Paralegal

To Kevin M. O’'Dwyer

Hope, Trice, O’Dwyer & Wilson, P.A.
211 Spring Street

Little Rock, AR 72201

Office: 501-372-4144

Fax: 501-372-7480



Ena Goodbar

=%
From: Legal Notices <legals@dailydata.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 9:57 AM
To: Ena Goodbar
Subject: Re: Notice of Public Hearing - Chapter 1, Article IV

Received. This notice will run 3/24, 3/31 & 4/7/20.
Thank you,

Melissa Miller
Accounts Manager
The Daily Record, Inc.
501-374-5103
legals@dailydata.com

On Mar 17, 2020, at 9:00 AM, Ena Goodbar <egoodbar@htolaw.com> wrote:

Melissa, Please publish this Notice of Public Hearing for the Arkansas State Board of Optometry and
send us an Affidavit after the final publication. Thank you. If you have any questions, please give me a
call.

ENA GOODBAR

Legal Assistant and Paralegal

To Kevin M. O’Dwyer

Hope, Trice, O'Dwyer & Wilson, P.A.
211 Spring Street

Little Rock, AR 72201

Office: 501-372-4144

Fax: 501-372-7480

<Notice of Public Hearing - Chapter |, Article IV.pdf>
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